TASMANIAN ASSOCIATION OF VOCATIONAL
RREHABILITATION PROVIDERSINC

GPO Box 1637 Hobart 7001 Tasmania

25 August 2002

Mr R Self

Secretary

Standing Committee On Employment and Workplace Relations
Parliament House

Canberra 2600

ACT

Dear Mr Self

Re:
INQUIRY INTO ASPECTS OF AUSTRALIAN WORKERS COMPENSATION.

Re:

Submission to House of Representatives Standing Committee on Employment and
Workplace Relations:

From:

Australian Rehabilitation Providers Association Inc.

| am writing to you on behalf of the Executive Committee of the Tasmanian
Association of Vocational Rehabilitation Providers.

The Tasmanian Association of Vocational Rehabilitation Providers, through their
Executive Committee, endorses the submission made by the Australian Rehabilitation
Providers Association, in responding to the third term of reference of the enquiry —

“The factors that |ead to different safety records and claims fromindustry to
industry, and the adeguacy, appropriateness and practicability of
rehabilitation programs and their benefits’ .

Y ours faithfully

Maree Webber
President , TAVRP.

Ph 0418563808
Email: mewebber@bigpond.com







